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' WH/SA 64-311

11 June 1964

P MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence g
YIA: Deputy Director for Plans '

SUBJECT: " Manuel RAY
Additional Information re Nassau Trial i

. 1. Tae following 18 for youy information and
supplemonts our mesorsndum of 11 Junoe 1964 on Manuwl

RAY. ~ |

24 2, tne tollowlng nosgage vas recoived from the : :
. \British H1-8 represnntntiv;jregnrdtng the paymont of '
”””” JUER fines in the Hasssu ca3e of Kanuel RAY:

s “Each of the accused persons paid his fine
SRR S poreonslly with mongy obtained for tate purpoge !
Bl - - after the parties had been permitted, before ,

s - sppearing in court, to telwphone Miaxt to send '
monoy in case it should be needed, The police.. J
: assume that the morey camce from JURE, but ve can i
; neither deuy nor easert any etory sbout actual :
. source in the U.3, Interrogmticn of the parties

did not reveal any ClA connsction.”

Eremag Dl e rnenld

Deawmond FitnGerald
Chiof
Ieatorn Homisphore Division
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:
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